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BULLETIN # 188

TO: Authorized Service Stations
Branch Office/Service Centers
Branch/Service Center Managers
Regional Managers
District Sales Managers

FROM: Corbert A. Garb - National Service Manager

TOOL(S)/PRODUCT(S) AFFECTED: 1001-1, 1007-1, 1101-1, 1107-1, 1201-1,
1250-1 D-HANDLE DRILLS, 5388, 5398 D-HANDLE HAMMER DRILLS, & 6507,
6508, 6511, 6512, SAWZALLS 5-0167 or 23-66-1470 TRIGGER
SWITCH

SUBJECT: ;4 _46-1001 D-HANDLE FOAM SLUG KIT

14-46-1001 Foam Slug Kit is a new service replacement part, that contains 10 foam

slugs. Four (4) foam slugs are to be placed in the handles of all d-handle tools

listed above, to help block airflow and contamination of the switch, lessening the
potential for failure of the switch.

Two (2) foam slugs should be placed in the left handle half and two (2) foam slugs
should be place in the right handle half (directly opposite each other) at the
locations shown in the drawing on the reverse side.

(Note: a change is being made to the right hand handle half of current production
d~handle tool handles, adding extra internal ribs that will reduce the amount of
slugs required per tool from 4 to 2.)

This bulletin is for informational purposes; please note on Service Parts Lists
54-08-1087, -1148, -1187, -1203, -1213, -2068, 54-24-1307, -1324, 54-40-0105,
-0321, -4147 & -4258.


https://www.toolsid.com/milwaukee/

Learn more about drills and drivers we have.


https://www.toolsid.com/power-drills-drivers.html

